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PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REQUEST - SJE2218G vs SCX9168D (Ol) on D.O.A.: 20/02/2020

Fram: Hor, Yinrul

To: ‘assignments@lkkauto.com’, Admin A (admin-a@lkkauto.com)

ce: Lim, Kok-Chong, Chin, Lee-Ying, Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa, Subramaniam. Divyashni. Tea, Ericwaihong
Sent:  2/24/2020 11:58:32 AM

Attachments: %) [Untitled],pdf™) |Untitled], pdf

Hi.
Please refer to the enclosed request from Cheonghoh Law Corporation.

Claim no : 69T09386625G003
Case Owner  : Chan Kian Meng

If you have any queries/concerns, please let us know.
Kindly assist to assign Kenneth Kong as Single Joint Expert as requested,

Thanks & Regards,

Hor Yin Rul (Viviane)

AlG

FNOL Adjuster |

Auto Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid.

Tel: BOD1206556 | Ext; 1002208
Yinrul Horiftalg com | www.aig,sg

From: Cheonghoh Law <mail@cheonghoh.sg>

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 11:40 AM

To: Hor, Yinrul <Yinrul.Hor@aig.com>

Ce: Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>: Chin, Lee-Ying <Lee-Ying.Chin@aig.com>; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa
<NoorMariesa.AbuKassim@aig.com>; Subramaniam, Divyashni <Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com>; Teo,
Ericweihong <Ericweihong Teo@aig.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SCX2168D AND
5JE2218G ON 20/02/2020 (Oref: LCH.lg/KA(5KS)-10110.20)

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments,

Dear Sirs,

We refer to the above matter and to your email of even date.

Our client hereby nominate Kenneth Kong of LKK Auto Consultants named in paragraph 2 of your said
email to conduct the pre-repair survey of the damages to our client's vehicle arising out of the above
mentioned accident,

Please be informed that our client's vehicle, SJE 2218 G will be at our client's workshop, King's Aulo Spray
Paint, 160 Sing Ming Drive #05-10 Sin Ming Autocity Singapore 575722.

Contact Person : Ah Huat
Telephone : 8653 2526

Kindly proceed to do the needful.



Thanks & regards

Catherine

CHEONGHOH LAW CORPORATION

Blk 53 Chin Swee Road K03-05

Singapaore 160053

T: 6337 8700 | F: 6337 3700 | E: mail@cheonghoh.sg

On 24 Feb 2020, at 11:25 AM, Hor, Yinrul <Yinrul Hor@aig.com> wrote:

<logo.|peg> <lock.gif>

This is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the
attachment.

Este es un mensaje cifrado y seguro. Para leerlo, abra el archivo
adjunto.

Esta € uma mensagem criptografada segura. Para |18-lo, abra o
anexo.

Ceci est une sécurité, un message crypté. Pour le lire, ouvrez la
piéce jointe.

CHIZEBEHEAEEFA-LTY, MEECEET? 74
IERBILWT {EEL,

Click here by 2020-03-01 22:25 EST to read your message.
After that, open the attachment.

Mare Info

Disclaimer: This emall and its content are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
addresiee Please notify the sender if you have received this emall in error or simply delete
I

Secured by Propfpaint Encryption, Copyright © 2009-2019 Proafpoint, nc. All righits
reserved

<SecureMessageAtt.html>

From: Yinrul. Hor{@aig.com
To: mail@@cheonghoh.sg
Cc: Kok-Chang Lim@aig.com Lee-Ying.Chin@aig.com ,NoorMariesa.AbuKassim{@aig.com ,Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com

Ericwelhong.Teo@aig.com
Subject: aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SCX8168D AND SJE2218G

ON 20/02/2020
Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2020 03:25:42 +0000

Without Prejudice

;i’uur Reference : LCH.1g/KA(SKS)-19119.20
Our Reference ; 69709386625G003



Dear Sir/Madam,
We refer to your Notice of Accident of even date.
We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your

client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct the
joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert:

Name of Surveyor Company Name

AIG In House Surveyor AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
Lawrence Ng Chun Kee Priority Services

Jeffrey Ong Leng Kiat Prionity Services

Jimmy Lee Priority Services

EC Looi Automobile Inspection Services Pte Lid
Pang Kiah Keen (Frankie) Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd

Ng You Han Formteam Adjusters Pte Lid

Soon HanXin (Gary) Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd

Chow Bo Xiong Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd

Chua Soo Teck (Benjamin) Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd
Kalvin Ang LKK Auto Consultants Pre Lid
Xing Guo Qiang LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Marcus Chua LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
Mohamad Taufikh LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Adrian Ling LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
Mohammed Rasul LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Kenneth Kong LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor suUrveyors
as a single joint expert. You may select one or more of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of the pre-
repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Thanks & Regards,

Hor Yin Rul {Viviane)

AlG

FNOL Adjuster |

Aute Claims | AlIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd,

Tel: BOO1206556 | Ext: 1002208
Yinrul Hori®iaig com | www. iig.5g

From: Cheonghoh Law <mail@cheonghoh.sg>

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 10:12 AM

To: Hor, Yinrul <Yinrul.Hor@aig.com>

Cc: Fong, Andy-5Y <Andy-SY.Fong@aig.com>; Fan, Winnie-LW <Winnie-LW.Fan@aig.com>; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa
<NeorMariesa.AbuKassim@aig.com>; Azlan, Syazairdina <Syazairdina.Azlan@aig.com>; Chan, Yoke Shi
<yokeshi.chan@aig.com>; Lim, Sheng Yang <ShengYang.Lim@aig.com>; Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur
<Aashween|eetkaur.Mithoosingh@aig.com>; Parthiban, Theerthan <Theerthan.Parthiban@aig.com>; Subramaniam,
Divyashni <Divyashni.Subramaniam@alig.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: PRS for SIE 2218 G accident involving vehicle SCX 9168 D on 20 February 2020 along/at
Basement Carpark of 25 Claymore Road - Lot 30 (Oref: LCH.|g/KA(SKS)-19119.20)



This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.
Dear Sirs,
We append below our letter of PRS and await your urgent reply,

Thanks & regards

Catherine

CHEONGHOH LAW CORPORATION

Blk 53 Chin Swee Road #03-05

Singapore 160053

T: 6337 B700 | F: 6337 3700 | E: mail@cheonghoh.sg

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Scan from HP MFP" <cheonghohscan@gmai >
Date: 24 February 2020 at 10:02:25 AM SGT

To: "mail@cheonghoh.sg" <mail@cheonghoh.sg>



From:

*ARFICOE RBebate Enguiry

To: King's Auto(SKS)

P a Singapore Government Agency Website

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Cwmer 1D Type:

Owner ID-

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.-

Vehicie 1o be Exported:
Intended Deregistration
Date:

Vehicle Mzke:

Vehicle Model

Primary Calour-
Manufacturing Year:

Ergine Na.:

Chassis No.

Maximum Pawer Dutput:
Cipen Markst Valys

QOriginal Registration Date:
First Registration Date
Transfar Count-

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date

COE Category:

COE Pericd({Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount

Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
2514

SIE2218BG
Mo
24 Feb 2020

BmMw

730LI AT ABS D/AB 2WD
40R NAV HID SR

Grey

2011
13657919N52B30AF
WBAKB22070C951299
190.0 kW {254 bhp}
$7345300

13Dec 2011

13Dec 2011

0

§7345300

s
12 Dec 2021
§40.399.00

12 Dec 2021
B-Car[1601ce & above)
10

$72.35000

$13.015.00

5341400

The Infarmation contained herein is correct as at 94 Feb 2020

OK

24/02/2020 12:58

#621 P.001/001

242710, 12:64 PM
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MESHINCTAATE | A R e st Pl L -
ENTRY DATE L TIRE- 19029000 18 10
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

. Flasie 007 COMRCTy the detedy of T ac=den] & sowed L e < e process
3 Th Form muat e completed by the Palicynolder andior the Authorsed Driver.

¥ Indorruation proeded myst Se m ruthdul snd sessate e possibis Adry sefhul mesraprnsariEOr OF witing o mElensl TRcis miy Slow FEUARCE Comumres i
———— oo

revudhaln policy oty

4 The msue and scoepmunce of ihis Forrm by nsurance competies = ol g ermssioe of policy Bty on e Can of Me uence compames

5 Tnine b rufwrred (o the Police for

6. Ths "2por) wil be forwarded fry e maurers of the M4 Records, Managerent Cerire pstabliibed by he Garars inserscs Agsocmmon of Singapree (GIA, e
ArNiving and Pl copies of this repar wl for 2 fes, be mide svalabie Lpor KDphCaton by nisnesisd DirSes

7 By M ioogarment of e repont i the maimens yeu hersty consent 1 the Brchiving of Mis repor ot the cenl e B0 io copies ul o epor beng made st
[

Date Of Report

Dte O Accident

Exact Locatan Of Accident
Country/Stale of Lass

Vehicie Registration Number
e P i
Mame Of Registered Ownar
NRIC Na

Email Address

Mobile Phone Mo

Alternative Phone Na
'ehicis Particulsrs
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was bEing Leed &t
Hime of accident

Are you claiming under your own insutance policy
for repesr 10 your vehicia?

If No, Please state acton 1o be laken
Venicla Category

Insurance Compasry

Name of insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Mole Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date O Birth

Qeccupation

Date Of Drving Pass

Oriving Expenience

Genger

Motlle Number

Fax Numper

Contact Mumber

EMail Agdress

2110272020 "B 10

20/102/2020 13,15

25 CLAYMORE ROAD BASEMENT CARPARK
SINGAPORE

SJE2218G

NG SER MIANG
SHOOCZS1A

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL ) +85-80000000
OFFICE-S0000000

B
TA0LI-3.0 (A

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

INDIA INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE BTELTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

D1aMPCOO03169_0*

NG SER CHEK
SXXXXZ164

14041351

INDDOR

29081878

43 YEARS AND 4 MONTHS
MALE

ILOCAL | +55-86775828

NSCa45458 Y AHDO COM

Page * o 8

i




Address
Posteode

28 CLAYMORE ROAD #02-01
239543

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

It Mo Rslationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vahicle Registration Number of Driver's Cwn
Vahicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehick

Gaswral rdormeson of the becisiery
Type OF Accident

Wealhes Conditions

Road Surface

Tty todermallen

SIBLING

HIT AND RUN /| VANDAL IS
CLEAR
DRY

DAMAGED WHILST PARKED

Was any fornign venicle involved in [his accicent? NO

MNumbier of veh.cles (including own vehicle)
Invalved in Me accident

Was any body injured in Ihe Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or propery demaged?

| have been approached by unknown parson(s|
soficiting/offering accident cimms assistance.

MNumber of Passengers (Including Dover)
Deotalls of Polics Action

Was the accident reponied 1o Ihe polica?
I Yas Pleass state which Polce Station
Police Station Mame

Police Siation Address

Polica Station Conlact
Was notica of iMenced Prosecution given?
If Yas against whom?

Clreummisnces of Accident

2
NO
[ [#)
YES
HO

1]

YES

ORCHARD NEIGHBOURHDOD POLICE CENTRE

ROAD 51 KILLINEY ROAD POSTCODE: 239572 . COUNTRY
SINGAPCRE

TEL NC 1800-7358980 - FAX NO 67331534
MO

PLEASE REFER TO SKETCH PLAN AND POLICE REPORT

Atmchment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any videc captured by Car Camera?
‘Was there any audio necordec?

YES
KO
KO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Numbser
Vehicie Maka/Moosl'Colour
Cstails Of Propartes
Vehicle Category

Name of Drver
NR!C/Pasepor! Numbar
Conlact Numper

Agddress

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
MNatura Of Damage

SCXO1680
MERCEDES BENZ

PRIVATE CaAR

Page ) o 18




ho. Of Pessenger (Including Driver)




Skatch Plan Pg. 1 '

IMPORTANT NOTICE
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ekt Ll
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The smpart will Be Torwaroed by 1 ey of ine Gia Sgoordy Management Centre pyiabinhen v (ne General imuren ce
Asspeation of Smgapere (G fae archomg and thal copees of 1R repor will for @ fee be made dvadible uoon spphication by
AnETeETEG pATT

T b the indgment of this repart o the mmuren. vou keeeby comsent o the archeing of th repart @ e centre and to copin of
the vepor! being made wvsilabie pforssing
B Coruent grder the Persanal Data Protection At (POPA]
understand, schnowiedge agree and covient thai

Tl Wy insmree ey wgrkshag a0 the Geses sl ingurance Aqucdtion of Lagapore [TTRAT] mayiare germitied to oaliert, e
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of
fil proceseng, hasdhng srd/or Sedling with Ty dams wcludmg the setterant of the claims gad ary AecTsary
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(0] ewrrymg ot andfor deanng with my snstrgchons of responding 1o ey engurees by e,

[} wiirmamsitprmg ey claimo (ingiding the mailing of corescs denus, iEleMent, MWNCEL fedortl ar nobiors fo me,
whech cowld involve Socitlas of certam aoriendl Sats st mie 1 e abaul selivey ol the wme a3 well gy on the
eutornal (o of ereeopeymad paceage | andfor
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Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

SINGAPORE T T T TR

POLICE FORCE b
POLICE REPORT (NPZ99) Fsport No. 202002202078
Police Station Of Ongn
Orchard N P.C
- Roed SINGAPORE 238572
TelNo 1 7350008
Date/Time Repor! Made i\r-u- ReponNo. [Station Diary Mo
MNama O Infarmant 58
NGSERCHEK e T’ag_QmMEﬂm.m_ﬂ____- 1 SINGAPORE 220543
IO Type / 1D No. Icn.-m No
NRIC NO  S01652 164, [Homa/Office Mabile

_ I __ 9e7T5828
Nationakity [Email Agdress
SINGAPORE CITIZEN R [ — .
Occupation “Toex lage IDate of Bt [Race
Reatres . _Male 88 l14/04/195% _[Chinese .
InstitutionSchool Name Languape
— EngEsh_ By
Date/Tirme Of Incident Location O Incident
20/02/2020 1315 25 CLAYMORE ROAD THE CLAYMORE SINGAPORE
2208541
___Basgment | Car Park Lot 30

Briel details.

On 200272020 ai 1.15pm | was informed By ihe management office thal the car (SJE2218G, gak blus
BMW T30) which | had parked st the basament carpark. lof 30. had bean nil by Bnotner car (SCHE 1680
driven by anothar resigant of the candominium My car which | had parked straighl in the iot. next o the
pillar. The impact had caused my car lo shilt to the rghl, causing il 1o collide into piller next to my car
The managemant told me thal Inere (8 CCTV in 7= area ano tnal the accioent was captured or thal
CCTV recording Mrwmdmﬂl'ﬁulrvﬂnana!ihemrilehnd#l; The left was

Etimi:.-u Of Ofticer Recording The A I ‘ Iﬁqnmﬂ Of inforrmar:

E / Sgt 2 NURFARRAH ADTIQAH BINTE AR L R
e SR ' | =
] o Interprater

uﬁ apoicatie ;21: 102/2020 20:00

Officer In-Cnarge Of Casa
E/ Tugiﬂ Police Divisional Investigaton Sranch

Insp HO LUP KERN

Contact No. 83418454 |

Authantication Stamp
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Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 2

SINGAPORE A TRMTOT ORI DiE M b

2ot2
POLICE REFORT [NP293) CONTINUATION OF REPORT Repor No E20200220/2078

sustaned througr dinect impact whike Ine nght s:06 was ceused due 1o the collision againsl the pillar
ceused by the /mpac: from the ie® | am unsure on the exteni of the demege intemally

At sboul 2.15pm, the dnver of the e car (Mr Johany Franssay FIN: F2243884R) contacies me
regarding the sccidgnt and gachange garliculars with me He nformed me thal tha regialered owner and
poficy awner of the car is Ms VWu Halu Shu [AYG Policy number: 1800044446, venicie SCXE1880,
Merceder Benz 350L) Ve bolh agteed 10 settie ha matier through insurance clams

| am lodging 1his maties for recorr #nd INBUMNGE Ciaims DUIPO5ES

)
Sigrature Of OMicer Recording Tre Saport - Signature Ol Informant N
E ' Sgt 2 NURFARRAH ADTIQAH BINTE ADNAN B el
Signature Of Inﬁ_mrﬁer . CateTime:
Mot applicable Z0/02/202C 20:00
Officer In-Charge Of Case Classifcation Of Case

E ! Tarqglin Paolice Divisional Inveshgation Eranch
Insp HO LUP KERN
Coniact No 63816466

& thentication Stamp i
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